

From: [Donaldson, Kristina \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Wyant, Dan \(DEQ\)](#); [Creal, William \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: KWA and City of Flint
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2013 5:34:04 PM
Attachments: [Doc2013_0417 DWSD Director Makes Statement on Flint's Decision.pdf](#)

Fyi - Attached is a press release I received this morning from DWSD regarding the Flint decision.

Thanks,

Kris Donaldson, P.E.
 District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 27700 Donald Court
 Warren, MI 48092
 ph. 586-753-3759
 fax. 586-753-3831

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
 Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 11:58 AM
 To: Donaldson, Kristina (DEQ)
 Subject: Fwd: KWA and City of Flint

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov<<mailto:BUSCHS@michigan.gov>>>
 Date: April 18, 2013, 11:48:03 AM EDT
 To: "Ms. Kristina Donaldson P.E." <donaldkm@michigan.gov<<mailto:donaldkm@michigan.gov>>>
 Cc: "Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)" <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov<<mailto:SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>>>
 Subject: Fwd: KWA and City of Flint

Kris,

As I mentioned on the phone the director would like you to be available via conference call as necessary to answer any DWSD related questions.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)" <THELENM2@michigan.gov<<mailto:THELENM2@michigan.gov>>>
 Date: April 18, 2013, 8:21:02 AM EDT
 To: "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov<<mailto:BUSCHS@michigan.gov>>>
 Cc: "Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)" <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov<<mailto:SHEKTERL@michigan.gov>>>, "Willard, Veronica (DEQ)" <WILLARDV@michigan.gov<<mailto:WILLARDV@michigan.gov>>>, "Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)" <THELENM2@michigan.gov<<mailto:THELENM2@michigan.gov>>>
 Subject: RE: KWA and City of Flint

Hi Stephen,

I received word last night the Governor has called a meeting on Friday, April 19, 3:00-4:30 at the Detroit Cadillac Place Office. Director has asked that you attend with him. He will also have Bill Creal attend regarding the stormwater/wastewater issues. You may ride with the Director and Bill Creal. At this time, they plan to leave Lansing at 1:00.

Please give me a call after 10:30 today to discuss if this is a problem. I am going downstairs with the Director shortly for his Earth Day kickoff.

Hopefully, you can make this work for your schedule.

Thank you.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen
 Executive Management Assistant to the Director
 Department of Environmental Quality
 Thelenm2@michigan.gov<<mailto:Thelenm2@michigan.gov>>
 517-373-7917 or 517-241-7390

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
 Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 9:51 AM
 To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
 Cc: Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
 Subject: RE: KWA and City of Flint

Director Wyant, Deputy Director Sygo, and Liane,

A response at this point may be moot as Flint and Genesee Co. already held a press conference yesterday rejecting the DWSD offer.

It is also unclear whether DWSD provided its offer directly to Flint and Genesee Co. by the deadline in Treasurer Dillon's letter. However, Flint and Genesee Co. still took the offer under consideration.

Our office concurs with both Flint and Genesee Co. that the offers provided by DWSD were incomplete.

Of the two scenarios provided by DWSD it appeared that only Scenario 2 was listed as potentially being more cost effective. However, this scenario did not address the following:

1. The DWSD scenarios are based on 40 MGD of service capacity. However, the KWA project is providing 60 MGD of initial capacity with potential expansion to 75 MGD in the future. Therefore, in order for a more direct comparison the DWSD scenario would need to increase capacity to 60 MGD, which would increase fixed rate

commodity costs as well as the capital costs for the Huron Plant that DWSD was planning to allocate to Flint and Genesee Co., presumably by as much as 50%.

2. DWSD proposals cover a 30 year period to 2042, but fail to recognize that after this period bond payments for the KWA project will be complete and result in a significant reduction in costs for the KWA option.
3. While DWSD indicates that Flint and Genesee Co. would be given "broadened representation", it remains unclear exactly what this means in terms of actual control in the decision making process.
4. This scenario continues to rely on a single transmission system and would require the City of Flint to maintain its WTP for emergency purposes and these costs do not appear to be included. In addition, use of the Flint WTP as an emergency backup would leave Genesee Co. without an adequate backup supply to meet their 30 year needs.

Again, without DWSD providing the specific details of these proposals, it is difficult to provide a true comparative analysis, and as such Flint and Genesee Co. appear to be justified in their rejection of these proposals.

Please let me know if you require any further response.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 9:59 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: FW: KWA and City of Flint

Steve, Mike and Richard,

Please take a look at DWSD's last best offer to the City of Flint and provide your collective perspective to the Director through Liane by the end of the week. Copy me in as well. I'll be out of the office but would like to know if you think this is worth considering.

Thank you for your expedited review.

From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 6:52 AM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: FW: KWA and City of Flint

Jim,

Liane is out of the office today, Can you forward this directly to her staff that worked on this with us.

Dan Wyant, Director
Department of Environmental Quality
517-373-7917
From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 6:51 AM

To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Creal, William (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Subject: FW: KWA and City of Flint

Bill and Liane,

Can you have your staff's take a quick look at this and let me know today if they think this changes their thoughts and comments to me last week.

Dan Wyant, Director
Department of Environmental Quality
517-373-7917

From: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 7:55 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Dennis Muchmore; Roberts, John (GOV)
Cc: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Subject: Fwd: KWA and City of Flint

FYI

Dan, any thoughts re the attached?

We gave dwsd until today to put best offer on table. Flint is to get back to us tmrw. I want to make sure their expected rejection is made in good faith.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message

From: "Debra Ragland" <dragland@dwsd.org<<mailto:dragland@dwsd.org>>>
To: "ekurtz@cityofflint.com<<mailto:ekurtz@cityofflint.com>>"
<ekurtz@cityofflint.com<<mailto:ekurtz@cityofflint.com>>>
Cc: "jwright@co.geneseesee.mi.us<<mailto:jwright@co.geneseesee.mi.us>>"
<jwright@co.geneseesee.mi.us<<mailto:jwright@co.geneseesee.mi.us>>>, "Dillon, Andy (Treasury)"
<DillonA2@michigan.gov<<mailto:DillonA2@michigan.gov>>>, "James Fausone"
<fausone@dwsd.org<<mailto:fausone@dwsd.org>>>, "orrk@detroitmi.gov<<mailto:orrk@detroitmi.gov>>"
<orrk@detroitmi.gov<<mailto:orrk@detroitmi.gov>>>, "Sue McCormick"
<mccormick@dwsd.org<<mailto:mccormick@dwsd.org>>>
Subject: KWA and City of Flint
Please see attached on behalf of Sue F. McCormick.

Faxed copy forwarded to Mayor Dayne Walling and Jeff Wright.